Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May, 2019 10:25 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); Naz (LKKAuto)

Cc: SPF-TP FAIT; Norameera MOHAMED HUSSEIN (SPF); Nor Affendy JAFFAR (SPF)
Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Hi Sirs,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 8 vehicles below:

a) Case IAFP-IB-20190522 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBC7337T (TP/I1P/26131/2019)

On 22 April 2019 at about 1.01pm, the Deceased was riding his motorcycle on the left lane of 2 lanes, along
Hougang Avenue 9 towards Yio Chu Kang Road, when B1 ran across the road from his right to left. As B1 was
crossing halfway, the Deceased collided onto B1 before landing on the left kerb. The Deceased was
conveyed to Tan Tock Seng Hosptial and was pronounced dead at 1.55 pm by Dr Praseetha.

Vehicles to be inspected: FBC7337T (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Clarence Lim

b) Case IAFP-IB-20190522 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SLJ7209A (TP/IP/00753/2019)

On 04 January at about 11.22 am, Police incident was created regarding an accident along Marine Terrace
towards Marine Crescent. The motor car, SLJ7209A, was travelling along the single straight lane 2-way road
and had collided onto a pedestrian whom was crossing from the centre divider from his right to left
perspective. The pedestrian was conveyed to Raffles Hospital by ambulance. Till date, pedestrian is still
warded at the hospital for head injuries and spinal fracture. NOK informed that pedestrian has regained
consciousness but has memory loss.

Vehicle to be inspected: SLJ7209A (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: 10 Norameera

c) Case IAFP-IB-20190522 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Bus, CB6190Z (TP/IP/27047/2019)

On 26 April 2019 (Friday) at about 9 am, Involved Party was travelling on the left lane of 2 lanes along
Woodlands Ave 6 towards Woodlands Industrial Park E4. Involved Party wanted to make a left turn into the
carpark of Blk 680 Woodlands Avenue 6 and checked that the road was clear. As Involved Party proceeded
to make a left turn into the carpark entrance almost completing his turn, Involved Party felt an impact at the
left rear portion of his motor bus followed by a run over. Involved Party then discovered that Deceased was
lying underneath his motor bus behind the rear left tyre. The Deceased was riding her motorised PMD along
the footway when she hit onto the left rear side of the Involved Party’s motor bus and subsequently fell
underneath the motor bus and run over by the left rear wheel of the motor bus. As a result of the accident,
the Deceased was conveyed in an unconscious state to Khoo Teck Phuat Hospital (KTPH) by the ambulance.
The Deceased succumbed to her injuries and she was pronounced dead by Dr Joshua at 10.31 am in KTPH.

Vehicle to be inspected: CB6190Z (Potential Defendant)




10 In-Charge: SIO Dzul Hairie

d) Case IAFP-1B-20190522 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, JQR5745 (TP/IP/27053/2019)

On 26 April 2019 (Friday) at about 9.21 a.m., the Deceased who was riding alone on his motorcycle, was
travelling along PIE (AP), 40.9 km on lane 1 of the 4-lanes road when he suddenly skidded to the right,
collided into the centre guard railings and landed in the centre divider near the drainage area. Due to the
collision, the Deceased who was reported to be in an unconscious state and sustained multiple injuries, was
conveyed to Ng Teng Fong General Hospital (NTFGH) by an ambulance. However, on the same day at 10.10
a.m., the Deceased succumbed to his injuries and he was pronounced dead by Dr Koh Juexi, Casey in NTFGH.

Vehicle to be inspected: JQR5745 (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: SIO Dzul Hairie

e) Case IAFP-IB-20190522 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Taxi, SHC8549X (TP/I1P/23241/2019)

On 04/04/2019 at about 7.28 pm, the Involved Party was driving motor taxi SHC8549X along Woodlands
Avenue 1, making a right turn into Woodlands Avenue 2 when he collided onto the pedestrian (Deceased)
who was crossing the road (pedestrian crossing) from the left to right of the driver’s view. The Deceased
sustained serious injuries and passed away at the hospital.

Vehicle to be inspected: SHC8549X (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Farhan

f) Case IAFP-1B-20190522 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SKM6157T (TP/I1P/01383/2019)

On 9 Jan 2019 at about 0048 hrs, B1 was driving motor car SKM6157T along Circular Road when he lost
control of the vehicle. The car mounted the left kerb and hit onto a lamp post before colliding onto Al and A2
who were seated at the coffee shop. After the collision, B1 did not stop and continued to drive off until Hong
Kong Street where he alighted to check on the car before driving off again. B1 realised the vehicle cannot be
driven anymore so he stopped the at the taxi stand of State Court along Upper Cross Street. PO was patrolling
along Upper Cross Street when they spotted the said vehicle and B1 about 50m away from the vehicle. B1
was seen walking away hence resource approached B1 and B1 was seen fleeing on foot. PO managed to catch
up with B1 and detained him. B1 reeked of alcohol and admits to drinking 2 jugs of beer at a pub named
“Hotknobs” between 9pm and 12midnight. B1 was tested using breathalyser and result shown ‘Fail. B1 was
placed under arrest and escorted to Central Division for Breath Analysing Device (BAD) test. On 9 Jan 2019 at
2.27 am at Central Division, the BAD test was conducted by Officer Arron Lim against B1. B1’s breath test
revealed that the proportion of alcohol in his breath was 60 microgrammes of alcohol per 100 millilitres of
breath which exceeded the prescribed limit is 35 microgrammes of alcohol per 100 millilitres of breath. IP
was sent to AGC and DPP directed to send vehicle for mechanical inspection for fault.

Vehicle to be inspected: SKM6157T (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: SIO Affendy

g) Case IAFP-IB-20190522 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBK4678L (TP/IP/32027/2019)

On 20 May 2019 at about 8.57 pm, the road traffic accident involved one motorcycle self-skidded, which
occurred along ECP towards Airport. Due to the accident, the pillion (deceased) of the said motorcycle was
reported to be in a conscious state, sustained neck injuries, broken tooth and had breathing difficulties. She
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was conveyed to Singapore General Hospital (SGH) by ambulance. The deceased condition deteriorated and
she became unconscious due to loss of blood while at the hospital A&E. On the same day, she succumbed to
her injuries and pronounced dead by doctor Khor Shao Nan on 21 May 2019 at 0112hrs.

Vehicle to be inspected: FBK4678L (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah

h) Case IAFP-IB-20190522 - Mechanical Inspection of Police Land Rover, GZ8901C (TP/IP/29777/2019)

On 9 May 2019 at about 0819 hrs, the said land rover was travelling straight along CTE (AYE), 5.7km on lane 4
of the 4-lanes road when he heard a weird sound coming from his land rover and the land rover suddenly
slowed down. As the land rover was slowing down, the driver tried to drive at the road shoulder but he was
unable to do so and at the same time, smokes were seen coming from the rear portion of the land rover.
Moments later, the land rover was hit from the rear by an incoming motor car.

Vehicle to be inspected: GZ8901C (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah

2. These request has been approved by my management.

3. Thank you Sirs.

Cc: FAIT Team, 10 Norameera & SIO Affendy, fyip

Best regards,

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss)

Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352
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